RE: Rule 12 Amendments: Governor's Packet

Cole Jester <Cole.Jester@governor.arkansas.gov>

Tue 2/6/2024 11:24 AM

To:Lauren Ballard <Lauren.Ballard@Arkansas.Gov>;

Cc:Peter Alberg (adpce.ad) <Peter.Alberg@adeq.state.ar.us>;

Approved!

From: Lauren Ballard <Lauren.Ballard@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 9:38 AM

To: Cole Jester <Cole.Jester@governor.arkansas.gov>
Cc: 'Alberg, Peter' <Peter.Alberg@adeq.state.ar.us>
Subject: Fw: Rule 12 Amendments: Governor's Packet
Cole,

| am confirming that we are approved to move forward with this rule promulgation.

Lauren Ballard
Chief of Staff
Department of Energy and Environment

t: 501.682.0581| e: lauren.ballard@arkansas.gov

ARKANSAS

ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

From: Lauren Ballard <Lauren.Ballard@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 9:06 AM

To: Cortney Kennedy <Cortney.Kennedy@governor.arkansas.gov>; Cole Jester <Cole.Jester@governor.arkansas.gov>
Subject: Rule 12 Amendments: Governor's Packet

Cortney and Cole,

| have attached a rule for your review. This is a rule that is necessary due to an Act from 2023 session.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Lauren Ballard

Chief of Staff
EXHIBIT E
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